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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited)

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31* March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2022, the Profit and total comprehensive Income, changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. Thé other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (Continue)

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial -
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. T
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (Continue)

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March 2021 was audited by the previous
auditor, whose audit report dated 22" November 2021 on these comparative Financial Statements,
expressed a qualified opinion.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (Continue)

C.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘ Annexure B”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

A. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

B. The Company does not have any long-term Contract including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

C. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

D. (i) The management of the company has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management of the company has represented that, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (Continue)

E. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the period.

3. With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Adcording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, managerial remuneration has not been paid /provided. Accordingly, reporting
under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 112054W/W 100725

94”7 o

Anuj Jain‘

Partner
Membership No. 119140 )
UDIN - 991 (4140 ATTER P 4594

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 03/05/2022
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Mahan Energen Limited (Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited)

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended 31% March, 2022, we report that:

() a)

b)

d)

(i) a)

b)

(A) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and the records
produced to us for our verification, the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and the records
produced to us for our verification the company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and the records
produced to us for our verification, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification
of its Property, Plant and Equipment’s by which all Property, Plant and Equipments are verified
by the management in a phased manner. In accordance with this programme, certain Property,
Plant and Equipment were verified during the period and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Based on our verification, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced to us for our
verification, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than immovable properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced to us for our
verification, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the period. Accordingly, the provision of paragraph
3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced to us for our
verification, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stock and book records were not material and have been appropriately dealt with in the
books of accounts.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced to us for our
verification, The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Z 5 crore,
in aggregate, at any points of time during the period, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (Continue)

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

(iii)

(iv)

4]

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

In our Opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and the records
produced to us for our verification the company has not granted any loan or made any investment or
provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or any other
party. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us and representations made
by the Management, the Company has not granted any loans, given any guarantees or provided any
securities to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly the provisions of
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Act, related to the generation of power and are the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts
and records have been made and maintained. ‘We have not, however made a detailed examination of
the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income-Tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST),
Duty of Customs and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited
during the period by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the
Company did not have any dues on account of employee’s state insurance and Duty of Excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of statutory dues mentioned above were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable. However Pursuant to the resolution
plan as approved by NCLT, all the undisputed liability in respect of statutory dues mentioned
above has been extinguished and hence not reported.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues as
referred in sub clause (a) as at 31 March 2022, which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. However Pursuant to the resolution plan as
approved by NCLT, all the disputed liability in respect of statutory dues mentioned above has
been extinguished and hence not reported.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed transactions as income
during the period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

(ix) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has entered into a restated facility agreement with the
Banks/ Financial Institutions, pursuant to the implementation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process as approved by NCLT during the year and has partially settled certain loans through
repayment and certain amount has been assigned by the financial creditors in favour of Parent/
Group Company. The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender post approval of the resolution plan. Interest on
Inter Corporate borrowing from Holding Company/ Related Parties have been added to
respective loan accounts as per agreement entered between the parties.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender post approval
of the resolution plan. The company was undergoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
and has got approval by NCLT during the year.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not received any money by way of term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix) (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds
were raised on short-term basis by the company during the year under consideration to fund for
long term purpose. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) (d) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint

ventures.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x)  a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the period. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or debentures during the period under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the company.
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(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instance of any fraud
by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the period.

b) No report on any matter under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the period.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clauses 3 (xii)
(2) to (c) of the Order are not applicable.

As per information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, all the transaction with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act 2013, wherever applicable and all the details have been disclosed in Standalone
Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records, we are of the opinion that the company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the year under
audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions, within the
meaning of Section 192 of the Act, with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xvi) (c) & (d) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. L
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(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

(xviii

{(xix)

(xx)

Place: Ahmedabad

Date:

records of the Company, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial
year however it had incurred a cash loss of Rs. 939.50 Crores in the immediate preceding financial
year.

)According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year. However in terms of the approved Resolution Plan, the term of the Previous
Statutory Auditors was terminated during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, section 135 is not applicable on the company. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO LLP
~+ . Chartered Accountants .
. Firm Reg. No: 112054W/W 100725

03/05/2022

Anuj Jain

Partner

Membership No. 119140 .
UDIN - 22| 4140 A TTER P47 14
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Annexure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Mahan Energen Limited (Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited)

(Referred to in Paragraph 2(f) of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013 (the act).

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mahan Energen Limited
(Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (“the Company”) as of 31* March, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the company for the period ended on that date.

In our opinion the company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31" March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. Con

Dharmesh Parikh & Co. (Registration No. GUI/AR/I 02552), a Partnership Firm has been converted, iljt@
Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP (LLP Identification No. AAW-651 7) with effect from 9th Day of April, 2021 ol
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Annexure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Mahan Energen Limited (Formerly known as Essar Power MP Limited) (Continue)

(Referred to in Paragraph 2(f) of our Report of even date)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 112054W/W100725

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:  03/05/2022

Anuj Jain

Partner

Membership No. 119140
UDIN - 7914140 AT TER P44 96
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MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT March 31, 2022
All amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

. Note no. As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 2,394 .24 2,478.67 2,566.81
(b) Capital work in progress 4 - 14.67 -
(c) Intangible assets 5 - - -
(c) Financial assets:
(i) Other financial assets 6 - 4.48 36.77
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 7 - - -
(e) Other non-current assets 8 132.01 12.43 15.53
(f) Income tax assets (net) 9 14.14 1398 13.87
Total Non-Current Assets 2.540.39 2,524.23 2,632.98
Current assets
(a) Inventories 10 50.20 47.94 145.47
(b) Financial assets:
(i) Trade receivables 11 70.91 33.39 14.45
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 202.36 833 38.44
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 13 139.00 36.04 35.68
(iv) Other financial assets 14 - 163.81 0.08 037
(c) Other current assets 15 183.12 59.78 37.94
Total Current Assets 809.40 185.56 272.35
Total Assets 3,349.79 2,709.79 2,905.33
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY .
(a) Equity share capital 16 1.00 265.00 265.00
(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature - 2,804.26 2,804.26
(c) Other equity 17 (2,093.18) (12,956.25) (11,933.72)
Total Equity (2,092.18) (9,886.99) (8,864.46)
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities:
(i) Borrowings 18 4,650.21 30.50 28.54
(ii) Lease Liabilities 19 - 80.17 84.75
(b) Provisions 20 79.05 60.87 62.04
Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,729.26 171.55 175.33
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Borrowings 21 649.99 6,140.37 6,177.97
(ii) Lease Liability 22 - 18.14 17.19
(iii) Trade payables 23
-Total outstanding dues of micro and small 4.62 9.40 1137
enterprise
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 48.33 498.46 453.32
micro and small enterprise
(iv) Other financial liabilities 24 - 5,681.10 4,869.55
(b) Other current liabilities 25 3.28 71.52 58.34
(c) Provisions 26 6.49 6.24 6.73
Total Current Liabilities 712.71 12,425.24 11,594.46
Total Liabilities 5,441.97 12,596.78 11,769.79
Total Equity & Liabilities 3.349.79 2,709.79 2.905.33

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For Dharmesh Parikh & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rggistration No.112054W/W 100725

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircectors

JAYADEB NANDA
DIRECTOR

DIN : 06578925
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: May 03, 2022

ANUJ JAI SHERSINGH KHYALIA
DIRECTOR g

DIN : 02470485
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: May 03, 2022

PARTNER
Membership No. 119140
Place : Ahmedabad
Date: May 03, 2022



MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED March 31, 2022
All amounts are in T Crores, unless otherwise stated

Particulars Note no. For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue
Revenue from operations 27 1,393.59 692.03
Other income 28 381.90 3.28
Total Income 1,775.49 695.31
Expenses
Cost of fuel 29 734.34 558.83
Transmission Charge 5.06 71.41
Employee benefit expenses 30 24.69 29.22
Finance costs 31 288.44 844.34
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3&5 84.94 65.90
Other expenses 32 462.50 150.10
Total Expenses 1,599.97 1,719.79
Profit/(loss) before tax ° 175.52 (1,024.48)1
Tax expense
- Current tax 7 - -
- Deferred Tax - -
Total tax expense/(credit) - -
Profit/(loss) for the year 175.52 (1,024.48)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain of the defined benefit plans, net of tax 0.36 1.95
Other Comprehensive Income for the year not to be 0.36 1.95
reclassified to profit or loss
Total comprehensive income/(Loss) for the year- 175.87 (1,022.53)
Net off Tax
Basic and diluted earnings per share of Rs. 10 each (In %) 6.91 (38.89)
(Refer note 34)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For Dharmesh Parikh & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.112054W/W100725 O
\ ~
e % ‘ g M
ANUJ JAI SHERSINGH YALIA JAYADEB NANDA
Partner DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Membership No. 119140 DIN : 02470485 DIN : 06578925
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date: May 03, 2022 Date: May 03, 2022 Date: May 03, 2022
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MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2022

All amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. {CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Loss) for the year before tax exceptional items 175.52 (1,028.61)
Adjustment for :
Sundry Balances write off 282.12 21.72
Depreciation and amortisation 84.94 65.90
Provisions for expenses no longer required written back/liabilities written back (216.95) -
Finance costs 288.44 844.15
Interest income {1.62) (0.05)
Unrealised forex loss/(gain) 33.43 (7.98)
470.36 923.74
Operating profit /(loss) before working capital changes 645.88 (104.87)
Movement in working capital
Decrease / (Increase) in inventories (2.26) 103.59
Decrease / (Increase) in trade receivables (37.52) (40.65)
(Decrease) / Increase in trade payables, other financial liabilities other 31.76 13.53
liabilities and other payables
(Increase) / Decrease in other financials assets, loans and other assets (282.15) 77.75
{290.17) 154.22
Cash generated from operations 35574 49.35
Direct taxes paid (Net of refund / recovery) - (0.16) (0.11)
Net cash generated from operating activities 355.55 49.24
B. JCASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure for property, plant and equipment, Intangible assets under
development (including capital work in progress, expenditure/gain during (171.93) (14.67)
construction period and advances on capital account & capital payables)
Margin money/fixed deposits placed with bank (102.92) -
Interest received 1.12 -
Net cash used in investing activities (273.73) (14.67)
C. {CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of share capital /share application money received 1.00 -
Lease payment made - 17.19)
Proceeds from Non-current borrowings 279.00 -
(Repayment) of current borrowings (Net) (160.30) (7.42)
Interest and finance charge paid (7.49) (7.18)
Inter company deposit repaid . (32.90)
Net cash generated from /(used) in investing activities 112.21 (64.69)
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 194.03 (30.12)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8.33 38.44
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 202.36 8.33
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance with banks in
- Current accounts 202.36 8.33
Lash and cash equivalents ORefer note-11) 202,36 833

Note:

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS-7), The amendments to Ind AS 7 requires the
entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from fi ing activities, including both changes arising from cash
flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities,
to meet the disclosure requirement. The adoption of amendment did not have any material impact upon on the financial statements of the Company.

2 Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever considered necessary. fm
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MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2022

All amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

A. Equity share capital

Note no. (Rs. In cr.)

As at April 1, 2020 265.00
Changes in equity share capital -
As at April 1, 2021 16 265.00
Capital reduction on account of Implementation of the approved (265.00)
resolution plan *

Equity infusion as per approved resolution plan 1.00
As at March 31, 2022 1.00

the same has been reduced to Nil.

B. Instrument ¢ntirely Equity in nature - CCPS

* As per the approved resolution plan, Unsecured Financial Creditors and Operational creditors have been restructured by conversion of said debt into equity share capital and

resolution plan *

As at March 31, 2022

Note no. (Rs. In cr.)
As at April 1, 2020 2,804.26
Changes in equity share capital -
As at April 1, 2021 16 2,804.26
Capital reduction on account of Implementation of the approved (2,804.26)1

the same has been reduced to Nil.

C. Other equity

* As per the approved resolution plan, Unsecured Financial Creditors and Operational creditors have been restructured by conversion of said debt into equity share capital and

Items of other
Equity Component Reserve and surplus comprehensive
Particulars of comp(?und Income Total
financial Capital Reserve Retained Re-measurement of
instrument * Earni net defined benefit
arnings
Plans
Balance as at April 1, 2020 (Reported) 264.55 - (12,188.87) (3.23) (11,927.55)
Impact of change in accounting policy(refer note 2.3 (A)) - - 6.17) - (6.17)
Balance as at April 1, 2020 (Restated) 264.55 - (12,195.04) (3.23) (11,933.72)
(Loss) for the year - - (1,024.38) - (1,024.38)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 1.95 1.95
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (reported) 264.55 - (13,219.42) (1.28) (12,956.15)
Impact of change in accounting policy(refer note 2.3 (A)) - - (0.10) - (0.10),
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (restated) 264.55 - (13,219.52) (1.28)| (12,956.25)
Profit for the year - - 175.52 - 175.52
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 0.36 0.36
Capital reduction on account of Implementation of the (264.55) 4,074.93 - - 3,810.38
approved resolution plan
Transaction with Owners on account of approved 6,876.81 - - - 6,876.81
resolution plan
Balance as at March 31, 2022 6,876.81 4,074.93 (13,044.00) (0.92) (2,093.18)

* As per the approved resolution plan, Unsecured Financial Creditors and Operational creditors have been restructured by conversion of said debt into equity share capital and

the same has been reduced to Nil

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For Dharmesh Parikh & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Ragistration No.112054W/W 10

part—
ANUJJA

PARTNER
Membership No. 119140
Place : Ahmedabad
Date: May 03,2022

Place : Ahmedabad

Date: May 03, 2022

SHERSINGH KHYALIA
DIRECTOR
DIN : 02470485

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

JAYADEB NANDA
DIRECTOR

DIN : 06578925
Place : Ahmedabad
Date: May 03,2022




MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED
(Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022

1

2.1

2.2

Corporate information
The financial statements comprise financial statements of Mahan Energen Limited (Formerly, Essar Power MP Limited (the “*Company”” / "MEL")) for the

year ended 31st March, 2022. The Company is a public company incorporated in the year 2005 and domiciled in India. The registered office of the Company is
located at Adani House, C- 105 Anand Niketan, New Delhi 110021. The Company is in business of generating power through coal at its thermal power plant
(installed Capacity 2X 600 MW) situated at Bandhoura, District Singrauli, Madhya Pradesh

Based on the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) since 29th September 2020, the Hon’ble NCLT approved the resolution plan of Adani Power
Ltd., vide its order O1st November 2021. As per the said resolution plan, the Interim Monitoring Committee (IMC) was constituted on 03rd November 2021
comprising of (i) (one) nominee of Designated lender (ii) one member appointed by Resolution Applicant as its nominee and (iii) Mr. Ashish Chhawchharia
(erstwhile RP). On completion of all the conditions precedents as per the resolution plan and infusion of equity capital by Adani Power Ltd., the Company has
become a wholly owned subsidiary of Adani Power Ltd. (“Parent Company”) w.e.f. 16th March 2022. The new Board of Directors was constituted on that date
and IMC got dissolved. Subsequently, name of the company was changed from Essar Power MP Ltd to Mahan Energen Ltd. with effect from 25th March
2022. The Company will get synergetic benefits of the integrated value chain of Adani Group.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 3rd May, 2022.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and presentation requirements of amended Division I of
schedule II to the Companies Act,2013, on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values, as explained in the

accounting policies below.

Accounting policies are consistently applied except for the changes adopted as referred in note 2.3 below.
The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest crore, except when otherwise indicated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost grossed up with the amount of tax / duty benefits availed, less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Properties in the course of construction are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment losses. All costs, including
borrowing costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use, is capitalised along with respective asset.(also refer note n)

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful
lives.

Payments / provision towards compensation, rehabilitation and resettlement (R & R) activities and other expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as
cost of land. Provision for R&R costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised
as part of the cost of the land. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the R&R liability. The unwinding of the
discount as well as payments made/adjustments is expensed as incurred cost and recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The estimated future costs of

R&R are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate.

Depreciation is recognised based on the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The useful life of property, plant and equipment is considered based on life prescribed in schedule II to the Companies
Act, 2013 except in case of power generation plant assets, where the life has been estimated at 25 years based on technical assessment, taking into account the
nature of assets, the estimated usage of the assets, the operating condition of the assets, anticipated technical changes, manufacturer warranties and
maintenance support. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit and loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item wili flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted
for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they
are incurred. Subsequent costs are depreciated over the residual life of the respective assets. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of
property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The Company has intangible assets in the nature of Computer software having useful life of 5 years.
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.




MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED
(Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022

¢ Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condition is regarded as met only when the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition and the sale is highly probable. Management must be
committed to the sale which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and their fair value less costs to sell.

d  Financial Instruments
A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in statement of profit or loss.

e  Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis i.e. the date that the Company commits to purchase

or sell the assets. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a timeframe established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Subsequent measurement
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial

assets.

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method (except for debt instruments
that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

» the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

« the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.
For the impairment policy on financial assets measured at amortised cost, refer Note (i1).

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial assets and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial assets, or where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at Fair Value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL).

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are measured initially as well as at the end of each reporting date at fair value. The fair value movement or
remeasurement are recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI).

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The contractual terms of the asset that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represent solely payment of principal and interest.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) criteria are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of cach reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset.
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Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party or when it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, is recognised in profit or loss if such gain
or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

f  Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by
the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of financial liabilities at amortised cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as
FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability.

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note .

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest
expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and costs paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the fi nanclal liability, or (where appropriate) a

shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Trade and other payables are recognised at the transaction value, which is its fair value, and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Similarly, interest
bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method. Trade credit includes Buyer's credit.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a
lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

g Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Costs include all non-refundable duties and all charges incurred in bringing the goods to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on First in First out (FIFO) for coal inventory and on weighted average basis for other than coal inventory.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of power generation and costs necessary to make the sale.(refer

note 2.3)
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h  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,

that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank

overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of the company's cash management.

i Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
*Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
*Held primarily for the purpose of trading
«Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
+Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.
A liability is current when:
«It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
*It is held primarily for the purpose of trading .
oIt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
<There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified
twelve months as its operating cycle.

j  Foreign currencies translations
In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency are recognised at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they arise except for exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings.

The Company has elected to continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign currency
monetary items outstanding and recognised in the financial statements for the period ending immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial
reporting period i.e. 31st March, 2016, as per the previous GAAP.
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Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the financial asset or settle the financial liability takes place either :

« In the principal market, or
= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The Company- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as unquoted financial assets and financial liabilities and derivatives.
At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per
the Company’s accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Government graunts
The Company recognises government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to them will be complied with, and the grants
will be received. Where Government grants relates to non-monetary assets, the cost of assets are presented at gross value and grant thereon is recognised as
income in the statement of profit and loss over the useful life of the related assets in proportion in which depreciation is charged.

Grants related to income are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the same period as the related cost which they are intended to compensate are

accounted for.

Contract Balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or
services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is

conditional.

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is required before payment of
consideration is due and the amount is billable.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs obligations under the contract.
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m  Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as specified in the contract
with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes or other amounts collected from customers.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

i) Revenue from Power Supply

The Company’s contracts with customers for the sale of clectricity generally include one performance obligation. The Company has concluded that revenue
from sale of electricity should be recognised at the point in time when electricity is transferred to the customer.

Late payment surcharge on delayed payment for power supply is recognised based on receipt / collection from customers or on agreement by the customers

whichever is earlier.

ii) Sale of other goods
The Company’s contracts with customers for the sale of goods generally include one performance obligation. Revenue from the sale of other goods is
recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customers, generally on delivery ofthe goods.

iii) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis at the effective interest rate ("EIR") applicable.

iv) Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive payment is established which is generally when sharcholder approve
the dividend, provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

n  Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Interest income earmed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing

costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing cost consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

o Employee benefits

i) Defined benefit plans:
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The Company accounts for the liability for the

gratuity benefits payable in future based on an independent actuarial valuation carried out using Projected Unit Credit Method considering discount rate
relevant to Government Securities at the Balance Sheet Date.

Defined benefit costs in the nature of current and past service cost and net interest expense or income are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the
period in which they occur. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of changes to the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included
in net interest or the net defined benefit liability) and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability)
are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which it occurs.
Remeasurements are not classified to profit and loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognised in profit and loss in the period of a plan amendment.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net
defined benefit obligation as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

*Net interest expense or income

ii) Defined contribution plan:

Retirement Benefits in the form of Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund which are defined contribution schemes are charged to the statement of profit and
loss for the period in which the contributions to the respective funds accrue as per relevant statues.

iii) Compensated Absences:
Provision for Compensated Absences and its classifications between current and non-current liabilities are based on independent actuarial valuation. The

actuarial valuation is done as per the projected unit credit method as at reporting date.

iv) Short term employee benefits:
These are recognised at an undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related services are rendered.

p  Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The

arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All, hﬁfliagﬁg%g
are classified as operating leases. T : SRS ‘; \
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The Company as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant icase. Where the rental are structured solely to

increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the Company's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year
in which such benefits accrue. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lcase obligation.

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case
they are capitalised in accordance with the Company's general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the period in which

they are incurred.

Rentals expense from-operating lease is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely
to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in
which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

For Change in lease accounting policy refer note 2.3.

q Taxes on Income
Tax on Income comprises current tax and deferred tax. These are recognised in statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to a business
combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax
Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the

relevant tax laws. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the reporting date. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes

provisions where appropriate.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their

respective tax bases at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences except when the deferred tax
liability arises at the time of transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or loss nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized
for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax credit and unused tax losses can be utilised, except
when the deferred tax asset relating to temporary differences arising at the time of transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or loss nor the taxable
profit or loss. Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit and loss, either in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to

be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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r  Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for the effects of dividend, interest and other charges relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares by weighted average number of shares plus dilutive potential equity shares.

s Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The
amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a finance cost.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of

any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Company. Where it is management's assessment that the outcome is
uncertain or cannot be reliably quantified, the claims are disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the likelihood of an adverse outcome is remote such
contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final
outcome of the legal proceedings, the Company does not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the Company's financial position. (Refer note 34)

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

t  Impairment
i. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate asscts are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and

consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for

which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budget and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company's cash-
generating unit's to which the individual assets are allocated. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows
after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budget / forecasts, the Company estimates cash flow

projections based on estimated growth rate.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

ii. Impairment of Financial assets
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other

contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset.

Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instruments has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses.
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Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

A. Change in Accounting Policy

The Company has changed its accounting policy for valuation of coal from Weighted Average Cost method to First In First Out (FIFO) method w.e.f Ist April,
2021. The said change has been made with a view to account for the cost of coal on more realistic basis and also align the policy with the practices being adopted
by the various power sector regulators in their orders. The impact of said change in accounting policy has been given retrospectively in compliance with
requirement of Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™.

The effect of said change has been given retrospectively w.e.f 1st April 2020 and accordingly figures of coal inventory for all reported periods and consumption
for the year ended 3 1st March, 2021 has been restated.

Following is the impact of the said change in policy in each item of:

(i) in the statement of profit and loss

For the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars
Fuel cost decrease 6.07
Profitl/(Loss) before tax 6.07
Current tax -
Net decrease in loss for the year 6.07
Decrease in loss per equity share (in )
Basic 0.23
Dilute 0.02
(1) in the Balance sheet
Particulars - As at 31st March 2021 As at Ist April’2020
Inventories (0.10) (6.17)
Other cquity 6.07 6.17

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s fi ial stat ts requires 2 to make judg: It i and ptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. The estimates and assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any
revisions thereto are recognized in the period in which they are revised or in the period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both the current and
future periods. Uncertainties about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets
or liabilities affected in future periods.

Key Sources of estimation uncertainty:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the

assumptions when they occur.

i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In case of the power plant assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been estimated at 25 years based on technical assessment, taking into account the nature
of the assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties and maintenance
support, depreciation on the same is provided based on the useful life of cach such component based on technical assessment, if materially different from that of
the main asset. (also refer note 2.2 (a))

ii) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Company uses market observable data to the extent available. Where such Level 1
inputs are not available, the Company establishes appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs
such as hquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair value of various assets and liabilities.(refer note 38)

iit) Defined benefit plans {(gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the detenmination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at cach reporting date. Information about the various estimates and assumptions made in determining
the present value of defined benefit obligations. (refer note 37)

iv) Impairment :

Determining whether property, plant and equipment are impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the relevant cash generating units. The value in use
calculation is based on a Discounted Cash Flow model over the estimated useful life of the Power Plants. Further, the cash flow projections are based on
estimates and assumptions relating to tadff, operational performance of the Plants, life extension plans, market prices of coal and other fuels, exchange
variations, inflation, terminal value etc. which are considered reasonable by the Management.

v) Taxes :
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the Ievel of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning stratcgies including esti of temporary differences reversing on account of available benefits from

Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax assets is recognized to the extent of the corresponding deferred tax liability. (refer note 7)

o,

v) Provision for obligation incidental to land acquisition:

e

The company has estimated the cost based on settlement along with the collector in terms of R&R policy of the State.(refer note 34)

R

e
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MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerlv known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31. 2022

All amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

NOTE: 6
IRREN INANCIAL ASSETS
As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Aprl i 2020

Fixed denasits with banks-margin moncy - n.od 004
Other receivable which have sienificant increase in Credil Risk - 491.64 191 64
Tess: Allowance for receivable = {491 60 (3191 64)
Net other receivable (Refer note 44) - - ~
Security deposits 444 3673

= ERE) Y 3677

~The fair value of non current inancial assets is not materially different from (he carrying value presented

*“Margin moncy with banks against bank guarantee facility

NOTF: 7
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET
—Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilitics) arc as follows:

As at Asat Asal Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Peferred tax ascet
Prancriv. nkad and equipment 1320.13 - -
Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses carried forward 1.234.70 118439 RS59.64
Unabsorbed business losses 17116 16.63 1662
Tmnairment nrovision - 2.58207 258207 94.35
Others (Emnlovees retirement benefit and 438 e ) (R E] 29412 123394 29398 49524
Gross deferred tax asset 2,726,14 407720 469427 JBR.32 49524
Deferred tax Hal v
Fair vatnation of financial liahilities - 13275 13275 -132.75 -
Praneriv. nlant and enuinment - 255 57 750 81 {25551 {495 28
Gross deferred tax liability = 388 32 RR1 56 (388,37 {49524
Net deferred tax Assets/(Hiabilities) - 2.726.14 3 688 8RR 3RI071 - -
Net deferved tax Assets/(li ics) recognised in Balance shee] - -

deferred tax labilities.

7.1 Unrecognised deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses

Deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses for which no deferred tax assets have been recognised arc attributable to the following :
Particulars As at Asat

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

Unused 1ax losses (revenue in nature) (Refer note (i) below) 489.81 489.81
Unabsorbed depreciation 3,533.38 3.202.76
402319 3.692.57
Notes :
1) The details of expiration of unused 1ax business losses as at 3151 March, 2022 and 315t March, 2021 are as follows ;
Assessment Vear As al As a
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2026-2027 47.58 47.58
2028-2029 343.07 343.07
2029-2030 99.17 99.17
Total AROR1 JR9 81 |

ii) Unabsorbed depreciation of  3,553,38 Crores (Previous year : ® 3,202.76 Crores) do not have expiry.

iii) No deferred tax assct has been recognised on the above unutilised tax fosses and tax credits as there is no evidence that sufficient 1axable profit will be available in the future against which they can be utilised by the Company.

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 3 Ist March. 2022 and 3tst March, 2021 are:
As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current Tax
Current Income Tax Charge - -
Adjustments in respect of prior years - -
Total (a) -
Deferred Tax
In respect of current year origination and reversal of (cmporary differences - -
Total (b) -
Total {(a)y+Hb) -
OCI section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year - -
Total - -
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the ac profit as follows:
Asat Asal
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loss before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 175.52 (1,024.48)
Income tax using the company’s domestic tax rate @ 34.944% (Previous year rate 61.33 (358.00)
Tax Effect of
i) Deferred Tax asset not created on temporary di / or (168.96) 349.61
ii} Non-taxable income - (8.8%)
iii) Non Deductible expense 107.63 17.23
Income tax ised in of Profit and Loss Total - -

Considering prudence and future taxable profit/operations, management has decided not to recognise deferred tax assets(net) i.c. deferred tax assets has been recognised to the extent off

e
“&*‘}f%.é.it ) !

g,



MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formeriv known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)Y
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31. 2022

All amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

NOTE: 8
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Asat As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2020
Capital advances 122.38 2.82 3.10
Less: Provision taken for Land Advance (2.82) (2.82) -
Net capital advances 119.56 - 310
Deposits with Government Authoritics 1245 12,43 12.43
132.01 12.43 15,53
Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2622 March 31. 2021 April 1, 2020
Advance (ax and tax deducted at source (Net of Provision) .14 13.98 13.87
M4 13.98 1387
NOTE: 19
INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost and net realisable valuc)
Asat Asal Asat
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2020
Fuel- (Goods in transit as on March'22 Rs 2.13 Cr, March21 Rs 0.03 Cr and March'20 Rs Nil) 6.32 12.42 108.91
Stores and spares 43.88 35.52 36.57
50.20 47.94 14547
~The fair valuc of Inventories is not materially diffcrent from the carrying value presented
For charges created on assets, refer note 18 and 21,
NOTE: 11
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured considered good, unless etherwise stated)
As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2020
(a) Trade receivable considered good-Secured - - -
(b) Trade i d good d (Refer note 36} 70.91 33.39 A5
{c) Trade receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk - - -
(d) Trade receivable -Credit impaired - - -
70.91 3339 1445
(#) The fair value of Trade receivables is not materially different from Lhe carrying value presented
(i1} For charges created on assets, refer note 18 and 21.
iii) Credil concentration
As al 315t March, 2022, out of the total trade receivables, majority dues are from Related partics and other from State Distribution Companics under Long Term Power Purchase Agreements (“PPAs"). Also refer Note 27.
(iv) Expected Credit Loss (ECL)
The Company is having majority of receivables against power supply from Realted partics and other {rom State Electricity Di: e which are Gt ‘ ings. Hence credit risk exposure is less.
NOTE: 12
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Asat Asat Asat
Macch 31,2622 March 31. 2021 April 1, 2020
Balances with banks in
Current accounts 9.55 7.60 37.92
Fixed deposits with banks (with original maturity of 3 months or less) 192.81 0.73 0.52
N=0=2.36 833 38.44
For charges created on asscls, refer note 18 and 21,
NOTE: 13
BANK BALANCES
As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021 April 1. 2020
Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalent
Escrow Account - 35.00 3500
Deposit with banks-margin moncy 1.04 0.68
Deposit with banks (with original maturity more than 3 month) 139.00 -
139.90 36.04 35.68
22
~The fair value of other bank balances is not materially different from the carrying value presented
*Comapay had submitted OTS proposel to lenders for which company deposited Rs 35 Cr in Escrow accounts.
“~Margin money with banks against bank guarantec facility
For charges created on assels, refer note 18 and 21,
NOTE: 14
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021 April 1, 2020
Interest receivable 0.58 0.08 037
Other good, 163.23
Other receivable which have significant increasc in Credit Risk 32841 - -
Less: Allowance for doubiful receivable {refer noic 44) (328.41) - -
16381 0 037

AThe fair valuc of current financial assets others is not materially differcat from the carrying value presented
.




MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITEDB (Formeriy known as ESSAR FOWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31.2022
All amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

NOTE: 15
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Asat As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2020
Advances for goods and services
Related partics - 0.40 0.40
Others 172.18 43.15 3258
Prepaid cxpenses 1.28 2.68 4.59
Other assets 9.69 13.55 0.37
183.12 59.78 37.94
I
NOTE: 16
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021 April 1. 2020
Authorised
5,000,000,000 (Previous year 5,000,000,000) nos. equity shares of Rs. 10 cach 5,600.00 5.000.00 5.000.00
5,000,000,000 (Previous year 5,000,000,000) nos. preference shares of Rs. 10 cach 5.000.60 5.000.00 5.000.00
10,000.00. 10.006.00 10.000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity share capital
1,000,600 (March'21- 265,000,000 and March'20- 265,000,000) nos. equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 1.00 265.00 265.00
Nil (March'21- 442,800,000 and March'20- 442,800,000) nos. Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. [0 each fully paid up - 442.80 442.80
Less: Previous year i ion of P Shares - (442.80) (442.80)
Nil (March'2}- 2,804,257,155 and March'20- 2,804,257,155) nos. Ct ily C ible Participating P Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up - 2.804.26
Less: i ion of C ity C ible Participating P Shares - 2.804.26)
100 265.00
(@) Reconciliation of number of shares
As at Asal
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Nutuber of shares Rs. in Crores Number of shates Rs. in Crores
Equity Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 265,000,060 265.00 265,000,000 265.00
Shares issucd during the year 1,000,000 1.00 - -
Reduction during the year on account of implcmentation of (265,000,000 (265.00) - -
resolution plan (refer note below)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,000,000 100 265,000,000 265.00
Redeemable Preference Shares:
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 442,800,000 442.80 442,800,000 442,80
Shares issued during the year -
Reduction during the year on account of implementation of (442,800,000) (H42.80) - -
resolution plan (refer note below)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year - - 442,800,000 442.80
Comy ily Coavertible Participating Preference Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,804,257,155 2304.26 2,804,257,155 2,804.26
Shares issued during the vear - - - -
Reduction during the year on account of implementation of {2,804,257,155) {2,804.26) - -
resolution plan (refer note below)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year - - 2,804,257,155 2.804.26
(M Details of shareholders holding more than 5% in the Company and details of shaves held by Holding/Ultimate Holding Company and /or their Subsidiarics/Associates
As at Asat Asa
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Numher.of shaces
Equity shares - 196,100,000 196,100,000
Essar Power Limited, the holding company and its nominces - (74%) (74%)
- 68,900,600 68,900,000
Arcelor Mittal Nippon Steel India Limited , (Formerly known as Essar Steel India Limited) - (26%) (26%)
Adani Power Limited, (Parcnt Company) and its nominees w.e.f. 16th March 2022 1,000,000 - -
100.00% - .
Redecmable Preference Shares - 442,800,000 442,800,000
Bhander Power Limited, a subsidiary of holding company tilt March 15, 2022 - (100%) (100%)
Compulsorily Convertible Non-Participating Preference Shares - 823,704,160 823,704,100
Essar Power Limited, the holding company itl March 15, 2022 - (100%) (100%)
C ily Convertible Participating Preference Shares - 1,904,159,978 1,904,159,978
Essar Power Limited, the holding company till March 15, 2022 - (96.14%) (96.14%)
Essar Power Holdings Limited, Mauritius, an intcrmediate holding company till March 15, 2022 - 76,393,077 76,393,077
- (3.86%) (3.86%)
(©) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity sharcs:
Each holder of cquity share is cntitled to onc vote per sharc. In the cvent of liquidation of the Company, Lhe holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each.
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all duc amount cxcept equity sharcholder's capital. The distribution will be in proportion 1o the number of equity sharcs held by the sharchiolders.

Since 29th September 2020, the Company was ing Corporate Insol ion Process (“CIRP”) under the provisions of the Insolvency and y Code, 2016,
As per the terms of the resolution plan, the existing Equity Share Capital of Rs. 265 Crores (26,50,00,000 cquity shares of Y10/~ cach), Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 442.80 Crores { 442,800,000 shares of Rs. 10 each), Compulsorily

Convertible Participating Preference shares of Rs. 2804.26 Crores (2804,237,155 shares of Rs. 10 cach) have been reduced to zero. Successful resolution applicant i.c. Adani Power Lid. was allotted cquily shares of the Company aggregating to ¥ 1
Crore divided into 10,00,000 cquity shares of ¥ 10/- cach.
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MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31. 2022
Al amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

NOTE: 18

NON-CURRENT BORROWINGS
Non Current Current
As At March 31, As At March As AL April 1, As At March 31, | As At March 31,2021 | As Al April 1, 2020
2022 31,2021 2020 2022
Secured, at amortised cost
Rupee term loans
From banks 632.81 - - 329.05 192334 1.925.31
From Financial Institutions 617.20 - - 320.94 3.020.92 3.020.92
1.250.01 - - 64999 194626 4.946.23

Forcign currency loan
From bank-
- 868.98 89121

External commercial borrowings (ECB) -
= = - 3 RGR 98 £9121
Unsecured borrowings - at amortised cost
Inter corporate deposits-
Loan from related parties (refer note 36) 3.354.20 - - - - -
335420 - - B B N
Loan of pound fi ial instruments (refer
note 36)
Optional Convertible Debenture 46.00
- Redeemable Prefercnce Share - 25.64 2402 - - -
N ive Ce Isorily C ible Participati 4.86 4.52 - - -
46.00 30.50 28.54 - - -
4,656.21 30.50 28.54 649.99 581524 5837.44

(a) Restructuring of debt as per approved resolution plan
bmilted by Adani Power Limited, an amount of Rs. 439.70 Cr. has been paid by Adani Power Ltd. 10 the lenders of the Company, towards consideration for assignment of secured rupec loan

In order (o i the NCLT approved fution plan
of Rs. 8,883.72 Crorc in favor of Adani Power Limited and balance secured rupee loan of Rs. 1,900 crores has been restructured. Out of outstanding ECBs of the Company of USD 166.45 Million, an amount of USD 21 Million has been repaid by the
Company to ECB lender and the balance ECB of USD 145.45 Million has been assigned in favor of Emerging Market DMCC, ata i fonof USD 1,

(b) Repayment schedule for the borrowing balances
The restructured debt of Rs.1900 Croze shall be paid in 3 instalments starting from March 2023 - 34.21%, March 2024- 26.32% and March 2025- 39.47%. The unsecured Joan from related party (assigned debt) shall be repayable after all securcd

obligations are met or with prior approval of the lenders. The Company has prepaid the first installment subscquent Lo the balance sheet date.

(c) The Security details for the balances
Borrowings as at 31st March, 2022 from Banks, Financial institutions, Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC), are secured by first morigage and charge on all prescnt immovable and movable assets and to be secured on future assets of the Company's

1200 MW power project at Bandhora plant (Madhya Pradesh) on paripassu basis. These borrowings are further secured by pledge of 51% Equity shares of the Company, held by the Parent Company, Adani Power Limited, on paripassu basis.

share were reduced to zero as per terrs of

(d) During the curreat year loan p of bl fe share and ily i icipating p
approved resolution plan.
{¢) During previous years', in view of the fact that all toans have been recalled by the lenders, the outstanding long term loans have been classified as current in financial statements; accordingly, included under *Current maturitics of secured long term
barrowings™ under the head 'Current Borrowings'.
NOTE: 19
NON CURRENT LEASE LIABILITIES
Asal Asal Asal
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 April 1. 2020
Lease Liability - 80.17 84.75
- 80.17 8475
~The fair value of non current financial liabilitics others is not malerially different from the carrying value presented
NOTE: 20
NON CURRENT-PROVISIONS
As at Asat Asal
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021 April 1, 2020
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 37) 0.21 3.47 4.51
Compcensated absences 0.20 0.19 0.39
Other provisions
Provision for obligation inci to {and isition (refer note no. 34) 78,64 57.22 3714
79.08 60.87, £2 04
NOTE: 21
CURRENT BORROWINGS
Acal Asat Asar
March 31,2022 March 312021 Anril 12020 |
Secured borrowings- at amortised cost
Current maturitics of securcd long term borrowings (refer note 18) 649.99 5815.24 5.837.45
Cash credit facilities from banks - 284.19 266.68
649.99 609943 6104 13
Unsecured borrowings - a1 amertised cost
-From related partics - 4094 73.84
- 40.94 73.84
649.99 6,140.37 6.177.97
(%) For sccuritics, refer footnote (a) to (d) Note No, 18,
{b) Prc CIRP Liabilitics against inter carporate deposit were extinguished as per app: plan and balances transferred to capilal reserve.
NOTE: 22
CURRENT LEASE LIABILITIES
As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021 April 1, 2020
Lease Liability - i8.14 1719
- 18,14 17.19

~The fair valuc of current financial liabilitics is not matcrially differcnt from the carrying value presented




MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER'M P LIMITEDY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2022
All amounts are in T Crores, unless otherwise stated

NOTE: 23
TRADE PAYABLES
As a1 As at Asal
March 31,2022 March 312021 April 1. 2020
Due to micro and small entcrprises 4.62 9.40 1137
Others 48.33 498.46 453.32
47 98 507 86 164.69]
AThe fair valne of Tradc navahles is nat materialiv different from the carvvine valie nrescnfed
Details of ducs to micro, small and mediam enterprises:
Micro small and medium enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been determined based on the
information available with the Company and the required disclosures are given below:
Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2020
Principal amount duc and remaining unpaid 4.62 9.40 1137
Inicrest due and unpaid on the above amount - - 0.95
Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during (he accounting year. - - -
Amount of interest duc and payablc for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding the - - -
interest specified under the MSMED.
Amount of interest accrucd and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year. h - b
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable cven in succeeding years. - " 0.95
Ageing schedule :
a) Balance as at 31 March 2022
Qutstanding for following period from the due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled Net Due Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More thar 3 year Total
MSME - 4.62 - 62
Others 3825 0.96 9.12 48.33
Disputed ducs - MSME - -
Disputed dues - Others - -
Total 38.25 5.58 9.12 - - - 5295
) Balance as al 31 March 2021
Qutstanding for following period from the due date of pavment
Particulars Unbitted Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 year Total
MSME - 6.38 - - - 6.38
Others 1423 314 78.87 395.85 1.98 742 501.48
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - -
Disputed ducs - Others - - -
Total 14.23 9.51 78.87 395.85 i.98 742 507.86
a) Balance as at 1 April 2020
Quistanding for following period from the duc date of payment
Particulars Unbilled Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 year Total
MSME - 3.70 6.93 - - - 10.63
Others 7.25 530 427.94 230 728 3.25 453.32
Disputed dues - MSME - 0.68 0.05 - - - 0.74
Disputed duces - Others - - - - - - -
Total 7.25 9.69 434.92 230 728 325 464,69
NOTE: 24
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Acat As at As af
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021 April 1, 2026
Interest accrued and due on borrowings from banks, financial institution and others. . 5.644.99 4.840.67
Security deposits - 0.02 0.02
Capilal creditors - 1245 1272
Payable to employces - 1413 9.33
Other payables - 9.51 6.80
= S6RLI0 44869558
~The fair valuc of non current financial Habilitics-others is not materially different from the carrying value presented
NOTE: 25
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Asat Asat Asat
March 31,2022 March 31. 2021 April 1. 2020
Advance from customers - 021 0.05
Other advance reccived - 0.06 0.06
Statutory dues 3.28 71.25 58.23
128 7152 5834
NOTE: 26
CURRENT-PROVISIONS
Asat Asat Asat
March 31,2022 March 31. 2021 April 1. 2020
Provision for employee benefits
Compensated absences 0.03 0.07
Gratuity (Refer note 37) - 0.02 0.64
Qther provisions
Provision for id 1o land (refer note no, 34) 649 6.19 6.02
£i.49 £H.24 673
NOTE: 27
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Far the vear ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenuc (ront power supply (refer note 42) 1.393.59 692,03
1193159, 592 03 ]




MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2022
Alt amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

NOTE: 28
OTHER INCOME
For the vear ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest incomic on deposits with banks and others 1.62 0.05
Provision for bad and doubtfir! debt no longer required written back/Bad Debts recovery - 0.59
Unwinding of discount on security dcposits - 203
Leasc Income 0.03 0.12
Foreign exchange fluctuation-Gain - 0.29
Scrap sales 0.06 0.20
Provisions for expenses no longer required written back/liabilities written back (Refer note 50) 216.95 -
Claim against surrendered mine (Refer note 44) 163.23 -
Miscellancous income 9.01 -
381.90 328
NOTE: 29
FUEL COST
For the ycar ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fuel Cost 734.34 558.83
734 34 S48 R
NOTE: 30
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 202}

Salaries and wages 21.88 2572
Contribution to provident and other fund 167 1.44
Gratuity (Refer note 37) 0.51 0.85
Staff welfare expenses 123 1.21
2969 2922
NOTE: 31
FINANCE COSTS
For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021
Interest expenses (o bank loans and ICD ) 25509 #38.17
Other borrowing costs- forcign exchange fluctuation considered as finance cost) 33.35 6.17
28R 44 84474
NOTE: 32
OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Consumption of stores and spare parts 3757 15.10
Consumption of watcr and water treatment expenses 29 33.46
Warehouse Charges & Freight 196 0.75
Repairs and mainfcnance
Buildings 6.38 285
Plant and machinery 19.28 8.58
Others 10.12 6.61
Rent .75 4.68
Rates and taxes 0.77 5.17
Directors’ sitting foe - 0.02
Insurance 6.43 3.69
Communication expenses 0.29 044
Travelling and conveyance 4.72 559
Legal and professional fees 844 553
Printing and stationery 0.04 0.04
Payments to auditors (including taxes)
Statutory Audit 0.12 0.27
Tax Audit -
For reimbursement of expenses - -
Corporate social responsibility expenses 1.96 167
Electricity duty 26.07 23.03
Electricity & Power Charges 1.25 L12
Sundry balances wrilten off (Refer note 50) 282,12 2171
Adjustment on accaunt of R&R provision (Refer Note no. 34) 27.54 647
Foreign exchange {luctuation .30 -
Security & Contract Charges 232 L7
Miscellancous cxpenses 1.06 1.52
462,50 15010 |




MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2022

All amounts are in ¥ Crores, unless otherwise stated

NOTE: 33
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)
As at As at Asat
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 April 01, 2020
A. Contingent liabilities
(i) Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts:
a) Construction cess under " Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1998 Pursuant to
. R - - 7.69 7.69

the approved resolution plan the liability is extinguished.

b) Entry tax demand including on stores and spares and raw material as per "Madhya Pradesh Entry Tax - 69.30 83.13
Act, 1976". Matter pending in Jabalpur High Court. Demands raised by Commercial Tax Office for other

previous years are extinguished as per the NCLT approved resolution plan.

c) CST & VAT. Pursuant to the approved resolution plan the tiability is extinguished. - 170 1.30
d) Income tax demand against which Company has filed appeal. Pursuant to the approved resolution plan the

R L - 4822 48.22
liability is extinguished.

¢) Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) has filed a petition in Central Electricity Regulatory|

Comntission (CERC) for directing Independent Power Prod (IPP) of ission system for openi

of Letter of Credit as per CERC (Sharing of Inter-state transmission charges & Losses Regulations 2010) & - 2.632.54 2.632.54
LTA (Long Term Access) granted to them. The Company is one of the Respondents to the case. However, N

this liability is now ished in current fi ial year as per approved resolution plan.

f) Company had received notice from MP Power Management Company Ltd. (MPPMCL) for liquidated - 75.74 75.74
damages for delay in achieving COD of Unit Il and raised demand accordingly. Pursuant to the approved

resofution plan the liability is extinguished.

) M.P Pollutien Control Board (MPPCB) has levied penalty of Rs. 10 Crs for the environmental damage < - 10.00 10.00
due 1o ash pond breach. The claim is now extinguished as per the approved resolution plan

B. Capital commitments

Esti d amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of] 23.85 18.97 25.10
advances).

NOTE:34

PROVISION FOR OBLIGATION INCIDENTAL TO LAND ACQUISITION

In respect of fand in p ired by the Company, a provision has been made towards rehabilitation and resettlement (R&R) expendi idental to land

comprising of land-for-land option,

annuity, old age pension, reseitiement and other grants and provision of infrastructure facilities as per the agreement with Government of Madhya Pradesh. This provision is expected to be utilised over the period

ing St

Liabiliti

and C

dard (Ind AS) 37 -Provisions, C

of 34 years. Discl as required by Indian A ing

Assets are as below:

Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

{Opening provision 63.41 63.16
Amount utilised during the year (5.82) (6.22),
Amount charped/adjusted in statement of profit and loss 27.54 647
Closing provision 85.13 63.41
Current 6.49 6.19
Non Current 78.64 57.22

April 2013, as assessed by the management) of land, all R&R expenses is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

NOTE : 35
EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Basic and Diluted EPS

A Profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rs. in Crores) 175.52 (1,030.56)

B Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year for the calculation of Basic EPS

Issued equily shares 1,000,000 265,000,000
Equity shares compulsorily issuable on conversion of CCPS - 2,804,257,155
Total weighted average number of shares 254,150,685 3,069,257,155
- Basic EPS (In Rs:) 691 (38.89)
- Dituted EPS (In Rs.) 691 (3.36)

C  Nominal value per share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Note 1: The company has capitalised R&R paid / provided till 31st March 2013 to land owners with cost of land, as assessed and estimated by the management. As per IND AS 16 post acquisition (i.e,, w.ef Ist

L———

e
.

S —



MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2022

All amounts are in T Crores, unless otherwise stated
NOTE:36
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Disclosure of related party ions and bal as required by Indian A ing Standard - 24 (Ind AS 24) "Related Party Disclosures” are as follows :

a. List of related parties
A Ultimate Holding Company
i.  Essar Global Fund Limited (EGFL). Cavman Istands - Uo to 15th March 2022
B.{litimate Contralling Enfitv (thronsh direct and indirect confroh
i S.B. Adani Family Trust (SBAFT)- w.e.f. 16th March 2022

€ Intermediate Holding Comoanies
i.  Essar Enerov Limited (EEL). w.e.f Julv 22. 2014 {formallv known as Essar Enerev PLC (EEPLC) - Up to 15th March 2022

ii. Essar Power Holdines Limited. Mauritius (EPHOL) - Uo to 15th March 2022

D Holdine Companv
1. Essar Power Limited (EPOL) - Up to 15th March 2022
ii.  Adani Power Limited - w.e.f. 16th March 2022

E Kev management nerson :
i.  Kavil Singla. (Chief Executive Officer — w.e.f. Ist October 2020 till 15th March 2022) (KS)
ii. Anand Thite (Chief Financial Officer - w.e.f. Ist October 2020 till 15th March 2022) (AT)
ili. Girish Kumar Purohit {Companv Secretarv - w.e.f. 28th Seotember 2020 till 13th Ausust 2021} (GKP)
vi. Shersineh B. Khvalia (Director w.e.f. 16th March 2022) (SK)
v. Javadeb Nanda (Director w.e.f. 16th March 2022) (JN)
vi. Arindam Chatteriee {Director w.e.f. 16th March 2022} (ACY
vii. Sushma Oza (Director w.e.f. 16th March 2022) (SO}
F a. Fellow Subsidiaries
i.  Essar Power Transmission Company Limited (EPTCL)- Up to 15th March 2022
ii. Essar Power Overseas Limited- Up to 15th March 2022
iii. Essar Electric Power Development Corporation Limited (EEPDCL)- Up to 15th March 2022 -
iv. Essar Power Hazira Limited (EPHL)- Up to 15th March 2022
v.  Essar Power (Jharkhand) Limited (EPJHL) under liquidation- Up to 15th March 2022
vi. Essar Power Gujarat Limited (EPGL)- Up to 15th March 2022- Up to 15th March 2022
vii. Essar Power & Minerals S.A. Limited- Up to 15th March 2022
viil. Essar Minerals FZE UAE- Up to 15th March 2022
ix. PT Bara Pratama Indonesia- Up to 15th March 2022
x.  PT Manoor Bulatn Lestari Indonesia- Up to 15th March 2022
xi. PT Essar Minerals Indonesia- Up to 15th March 2022
xil. Essar Power (Orissa) Limited (EPORSL)- Up to 15th March 2022
xtit. Bhander Power Limited (BPOL)- Up to 15th March 2022
xiv  Adani Power Maharashtra Limited - w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xv. Adani Power Rajasthan Limited - w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xvi. Udupi Power Corporation Limited - w.e.f 16th March 2022
xvii. Adani Power Resources Limited ("APReL")- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xviii. Adani Power (Mundra) Limited - w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xix. Adani Power (Jharkhand) Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xx. Raigarh Energy Generation Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxi. Raipur Energen Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxii. Adani Power Dahej Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxiii. Pench Thermal Energy (MP) Limited ("PTEMPL")- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxiv. Kutchh Power Generation Limited ("KPGL")- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxv. Mahan Fuel Management Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxvi. Alcedo Infra Park Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxvii Chandenvalle Infra Park Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
xxvii Emberiza Infra Park Limited- w.e.f. 16th March 2022
b. Entities on which Ultimate Controlling Entity or one or more Key Management Personnel ("KMP") have a significant influence / control (with whom transaction entered during the year)
i, Aegis Limited (Aegis)- Upto 15th March 2022
ii. Arkay Logistics Limited (ALL) {formally known as Essar Logistic Limited (ELL))- Upto 15th March 2022
iii. Essar Vizag Terminals Limited (EVTL)- Upto 15th March 2022
iv. EPC Constructions India Limited (EPCCIL) {Formerly known as Essar Projects (India) Limited (EPIL)}- Upto 15th March 2022
v. Essar Steel Metal Trading Ltd. {(Formerly, Edweli Metal and Trading Limited (EMTL)} (Formerly, Essar Steel Jharkhand Ltd.)- Upto 15th March 2022
vi. AGC Networks Ltd.- Upto 15th March 2022
vil. Adani Enterprises Ltd- w.e.f 16th March 2022
viii. Emerging Market Investment DMCC- w.e.f 16th March 2022.
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MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2022

All amounts are in T Crores, unless otherwise stated
NOTE:37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

i. Defined contribution plans
The amount of contribution to provident fund debited (o statement of profit and loss is Rs. 1.07 Crores (Previous year Rs. 1.44 Crores).

. Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days’ salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year
d by Life 1 ce Corp of India and SBI Life Insurance.

of service. The plan is funded through gratuity scheme

of Profit and Loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet..

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit exp: gnised in the §

Disclosure of Defined Benefit Cost for the year ended 31st March 2022

A Recognised in of Profit and Loss Gratuity

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Current Service Cost 0.40 0.55
Past Service Cost- plan amendments - -
Curtailment cost /(credit) - -
Settlement Cost/ (credit) - -
Service Cost 040 0.55
Net Interest on defined benefit / (asset) 0.11 0.30
i di ition of (pains)/ losses - other long term employee benefit plans - -
Cost recognised in P & L 0.51 0.85

B R ised in Other Comprehensive Income -
Acturial (gain)/ loss due to DBO experience (0.23) (1.99)
Acturial (gain) loss due 10 DBO assumption changes {0.12) 0.03
Acturial (gain)/ loss arising during the period (0.35) (1.96)
Return on plan assets ( greater) / less than discount rate (0.01) 0.01
Acturial losses/ Gains recognised in OCI {0.36) {1.95)

Net Balance Sheet Position as at 31st March 2022

As at March 31,2022  As at March 31,2022

As at April 1, 2020

A Development of Net Balance
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) (3.75) (3.84) (5.17)
Fair Value of Plan Assets (FVA) 353 036 0.02
Funded status {surplus( deficit)] .21 3.48) (5.15)
Effect of Asset Ceiling - -
Net defined benefit asset / (liability) {0.21) (3.48) (5.15)
B Reconciliation of net Balance Sheet Position -
Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Net defined benefit asset/ {liability) at end of prior period (3.48) (5.15)
Service Cost 0.40) 0.55)
Net Interest on defined benefit ( liability)/ asset ©.11) (0.30)
Gain / (loss) recognised in GCI 0.36 1.95
Employer Contributions 342 0.57
Acquisitions credit/ (cost) - -
Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) at end of period 0.21) (3.48)
Change in Benefit Obligations and Assets over the year ended 31st March 2022
A Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) Gratuity
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
DBO at end of prior period 3.84 517
Current service cost 0.40 0.55
Past Service Cost- plan amendments - -
Interest cost on the DBO 0.23 0.32
Acquisitions Cost/ (Credit) - (0.03)
Acturial (gain) loss - experience 0.23) (1.99)
Acturial (gain)/ loss - demographic assumptions - -
Acturial (gain¥ loss - financial assumptions 0.12) 0.03
Benefit payments paid from plan assets 0.37) (0.21)
Defined Benefit Obligation 3.75 3.84
B Change in Fair Value of Assels Gratuity
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of the period

March 31,2022 March 31,2021
0.36 0.02

Acquisition adjustment - (0.03)
Interest Income on plan assels 012 0.01
Expected return on plan assets - -
Acturial Gain/ (Loss) - -
Employer Contributions 342 0.57
Return on plan assets greater / (less) than discount rate 0.01 0.01)
Benefits payment (0.37) {0.21)
Fair value of Plan Assets 353 0.36

Additional Disclosure Information

A Expected Benefit Payments for the year
March 31, 2022 0.46 038
March 31, 2023 0.45 0.56
March 31, 2024 0.52 0.46
March 31, 2025 0.48 0.53
March 31, 2026 0.66 0.50

247 2.78

March 31 2027 to March 31 2031
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B Plan Asset Information as at 31st March 2022
Particul As at Asat As at
articutars March 31,2022 March 31,2021 April 1, 2020
I with insurer 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
The details of investments maintained by the insurer are not available with the company,hence not disclosed.
C Current and Non Current Liability Break Up
Particul: As at As at As at
articulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021 April 1,2020
Current Liability B (0.02) (0.64)
Non Current (Liability) (0.21) (3.47) (4.51)
Net (Liability) (0.21) (3.49) (3.49)

Sensitivity Analysis:

Reasonably possible changes at the year end, to one of the relevant acturial assumptions, Holding other assumptions constant , would have affected the defined benefit obligation as

the amount shown below:

. Change in Effect on Gratuity
Particulars . Lo
Assumption Obligation
For the year ended March 31, 2021
Discount Rate +0.62% (0.12)
. -0.62% 0.13 .

Salary Growth Rate +0.7% 0.12

-0.7% {0.12)
For the year ended March 31, 2022
Discount Rate +0.5% (0.11)

-0.5% 0.12
Salary Growth Rate +0.7% 0.1

-0.7% 0.11)

The principal acturial used for ing the C 's defined benefit obli are set out below:
Weightefl average acturial Gratuity
assumptions
As at As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 01.04.2020
Discount Rate 6.70% 6.20% 6.30%
Expected Rate of increase in salary 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality rate Montality (2006-2008)  Mortality (2006-2008) Mortality (2006-2008)
(modified) Ult (modified) Ult {modified) Ult

Withdrawal Rate 10.00% 10.00% *© 10.00%

The assumption of future salary increase takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in employment market. The
overall expected rate of return on asset is determined based on the market price prevailing on that date,applicable to period over which obligation is to be settled.Same assumptions
were considered for comparative period i.e. 31st March,2021.

iii. Compensated absences
dah

The amount of comp

NOTE:38

UNHEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

Particulars of unhedéved forcign currency exposure as at the reporting date

of the defined benefit plans debited to statement of Profit & Loss is Rs. 2.18 Crores {Previous year Cr Rs. 1.95 Crores).

As at As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Rs. in Crores FCin Crores Rs. in Crores FC in Crores Rs. in Crores FC in Crores

Import creditors 0 USD 0.00 52.56 Usbo0.72 11.47 Usbo.15

[] EUR 6.00 0.08 EUR0.00 0.07 EUR 0.00

[1}
External commercial borrowings - USD 0.00 868,98 UsD11.82 891.21 uUsD 11.82
Loan assignment to related party 1,162.40 USD 14.54
Buyers’ credit [ - 0] USD 0.00

{interest accrued on ECB 0 USD 0.60 300.78 1USD 4.09 308.47. USD 4.09

NOTE:39
OPERATING LEASE DISCLOSURE
As per approved resolution plan, the lease of ROU assets is d d to have been d with i diate effect. A dingly, the pany has d d the ROU assets and its accompanying lease

liabilities as at March 2022.

The following is the movement in lease labilities during the year ended March 31, 2022:

Particulars Rs. in Crores
Balance atthe b 98.31
Additions -
Finance cost accrued during the period -
Derecognition of liabilities p to 1 plan (98.31)

Payment of lease liabilities

Balance at the end

The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2021:

Balance at the end

Particulars Rs. in Crores
Balance at the beginning 101.94
Additions -
Finance cost accrued during the period 13.56
Derecognition of liabilities 1 to | plan
Payment of lease liabilities (17.19)
98.31

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities:

Later than five years

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Within one year - 18.14
Later than one year but not later than five years - 75.61
- 71.53

g,

-
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NOTE : 40
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
i. The classification of each category of financial instruments and their carrying amounts are as below;

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at April 1. 2020 ]
FVPL FVOCI Amortised costs FVPL FVOCI Amortised costs FVPL FVOCI Amortised costs
A. Financial assets ’
Non current
Loans - - - - - 4.44 - - 36.73
Other Financial Asscts - - - - - 0.04 - - 0.04
Current
Trade receivables - - 70.91 - - 3339 - - 14.45
Cash and cash cquivalents - - 20236 - - 833 - - 38.44
Bank balances other than above - - 139.00 - - 36.04 - - 35.68
Loans - - - - - 13.55 - - 037
Other financial asscts - - 16381 - - 0.08 - - 0.37
- - 576.08 - - 9587 - - 126.08

R. Fiaancial Eahilities
Non current

Borrowings - - 4,650.21 - - 30.50 - - 28.54
Other financial liabilitics - - - - - 80.17 - - 84.75
Current

Borrowings - - 649.99 - - 6,140.37 - - 34052
Tradc payables - - 52,95 - - 507.86 - - 464.69

Other financial liabilities - - - -
Interest Payable - - - - - 5,644.99 - - 4,840.67
Others - - - - - 5425 - - 46.06
- N - 5353.14 - - 12.458.15 - L) 11,642.68

ii. Fair value of financial asscts and liabilities measured at amortised cost are as below;
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021 As at Aprl |, 2020

Carrying value Fair value Carrving value Fair value Carrving value Fair value

A. Financial assets
Non current

Loans - - 4.44 4.44 36.73 36.73
Other Financial Assets - - 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04
= z. 448 448 3677 3617

B. Financial liabilities
Non current

Borrowings 4,650.21 4,650.21 30.50 30.50 2854 28.54
Other financial liabilitics - - 80.17 80.17 84.75 84.75
4,650.21 4,650.21 110.68 110.68 113.29 113.29

(a) The carrying amounts of current financial assets and current financial liabilitics are considered to be the same as their fair values, duc to short-tenm naturc.

(b) The Company maintains policics and procedurcs to value financial asscts or (inancial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values of Lhe financial assets and liabilitics are included at the amount
that would be received to selt an asset or paid (o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

{c) The fair values of long term loans and security deposits were calcutated based on cash flows discounted using as weighted average effective interest rate. They are classified as level 3 fair valucs in the fair value hierarchy
due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs.

(3} The fair values of non current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using as current borrowing rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hicrarchy duc to the usc of unobservable inputs.

iii. Fair value hierarchy

Quanti disch of fair value hicrarchy of financial assets and Habilities of the Company arc as below;
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at April 1. 2020
Quoted pricesin |  Significant Significant Quoted prices in | Significant Significant Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets obscrvable unobservable active markets obscrvable unobservable active markets observable inputs | unobservable
{Level 1) inputs (Level 2)| inputs {(Level 3} {Level 1) inputs (Level 2)] inputs (Level 3) {Level 1) {Level 2) inputs {(Level
3)
A. Financial assets
Non current
Loans - - - - - 444 - - 36.73
Other Financial Assets - - - - - 0.04 - - 0.04
Current -
Tradc receivables - - 7091 - - 33.39 - - 14.45
Cash and cash equivalents - - 202.36 - - 833 - - 38.44
Bank balances other than above - - 139.00 - - 36.04 - - 35.68
Loans - - - - - 13.55 - - 0.37
Other financial assets - - 163.81 - - 0.08 - - 0.37
- - 576.08 - - 95.87 - - 126.08
B. Financial liabilities
Neon current
Borrowings - - 4,650.21 - - 30.50 - - 28.54
Other financial liabilities - - - - - 80.17 - - 84.75
Current - - -
Borrowings - - 649.99 - - 6,140.37 - - 340.52
Trade payables - - 5295 - - 507.86 - . 464.69
Interest Payable - - - - - 5,644.99 - - 4,840.67
Others - - - - - 54.25 - - 46.06
- - 5353.14 - - 12.458.15 - - 1164268
NOTE : 41
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Company’s principal financial liabilitics comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raisc finance for the Company’s operations and capital di . The

Company has various financial assets such as trade and other reccivables, cash, and short-term deposits, which arise directly from its operations.

The Company's is subject to fluctuations in currency exchange rates duc (o nature of its operations. The Company enters into derivative transactions, primarily in the nature of forward currency contracts. The purpose is to
manage curtency risks arising from the Company’s operations

The Company’s aclivitics arc exposcd to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Board of Dircclors revicws and agrees policies lor managing cach of thesc risks which are summarised below.

Markel risk is the risk that the (air value or future cash ftows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becausc of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other
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{2} Interest rate rick
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily (o the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Company’s policy is Lo manage its intercst cost using a mix
of fixed, floating ratc debts and interest rate derivatives.

The following table provides a breakdown of the Company’s fixed and floating ratc borrowings:

As at Asat Asat
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 April 1. 2020
Fixed ratc borrowings 160.87 71.44 97.18
Floating ratc borrowings 1,900.00 6.099.43 6.109.32
2,060.87 6.170.87 6.206.50
The following table d the itivity to a bly possible change in interest tates, being a 0.5% increase or decrease in interest rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before tax duc to

the impact on floating ratc borrowings.

Increase/ Decrease in Basis Points Impact on Profit before Tax
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 | March 31,2022 { March 31,2021
TNR +50 ¥50 (9.50) (26.15)
-50 =50 9.30 26.15
USD (Calculated on INR value of USD amounts) +50 +50 - (4.34)
-50 -50 - 434

(b) Fereign currency risk

The Comipany has transactional currency cxposures on account of foreign currency receivable or payables in currencics other than the Company’s funclional currency. Followings are unhedged foreign currency exposure:
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31. 2021 As at April 1, 2020
RsinCr| FCin Crores Rsin Cr| FCin Crores Rs in Cr{ FC in Crores

Financial liabilities - -

Current

Borrowings 1,182.40 { USD 14.54 1,169.75 | USD 1591 1,199.69 { USD 1591

Capital creditors -| USb - 52.56| USD 0.72 11.47| USD 0.15

-| EUR - 0.08) EUR 0.00 0.07| EUR 0.00

The Company’s exposure to unhedged foreign currency arises in part where it holds financial assets and liabilities denominated in a currency different from its functional currency. US dollar being the major non-functional
currency of the Company, below is the impact of a 5% movement in the US dollart/EURQ/GBP on profil before tax arising as a result of the revaluation of the Company's foreign currency financial asscts and liabilitics:

S % increase | 5 % decrease | 5 %increase | 3 % decrease

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
UsD (55.12) 55.12 61.12) 6112
EURO - - (0.00) 0.00

(¢} Commodity Price Risk
Commodity Price Risk of the Company will fluctuatc on account of changes in market price of key raw matcrials. The Company is exposed to the movement in price of key raw matcrials in domestic market The Company has in

place policics to manage exposure (o fluctuations in the prices of the key raw materials used in operations.

(d) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financials loss o the Company if a party to a financial i [ails to mect it contractual obligations, and arises from trade receivable as well as credit exposures to other outstanding
receivables.

The Company curreatly having tr: ions with iscd and credi hy third parties includi panics under the same group and hence credit risk is considered to be low. Cash and cash cquivalents and bank deposits
are held in banks with high credit ratings. In addition, reccivablc bal are itored on an on-going basis.

Credit risk arises from the possibility thal the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of
customers, taking inlo account the financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts recievable.

(e} Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk (hat the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligati iated with its financials Habilitics that are scttled by delivering cash or another financials assct. The Company’s approach to
managing liquidity is Lo ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilitics when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without i i plable losses or risking damage
to the Company's reputation. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilitics as at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at March 31, 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5 Total
years
Bormrowings 780.52 1,245.80 242.62 9,986.12 12,255.04
Trade payables 5295 - - - 52,95
Other financial liabilities - - - - -

833.46 1,245.80 24262 9.986.12 12.307.99

As at March 31, 2021 Less than | year 1-2 yecars 2-5 years More than 5 yecars Total
Borrowings 6,140.37 30.50 - - 6,170.87
Trade payables 507.86 - - - 507.86
Leas liabilitics 99.31 99.31
Other financial liabilities 5.681.10 - - - 3.681.10
12.428.64 30.50 - - 12.459.15

As at April 1, 2020 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 5 years: Total
Borrowings 6,177.97 28.54 - - 6,206.51
Trade payables 464.69 - - - 464.69
Lease liabilitics 101.94 101.94
Other financial liabilitics 4.886.73 18.13 56.11 10.51 4.971.48
11.631.33 46.67 5611 10.51 11,744.62
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NOTF, : 42
CONTRACT BALANCES AND TRADF, RECEIVARLES AGEING

(i} Contract balances:

The following table provides information about reccivables, contract assets and contract liabilitics from the contracls with custormers.

Particulars As at As at Asat
3ist March, 2022 31st March, 2021 st April 2020
Trade Receivables 7091 33.39 14.45
Contract assets related to the invoices pending to be raiscd - - -
Contract liabilitics related to the advance received from customers - 0.21 0.05
Asat Asat
31st March, 2022 31st March,
Set out below is the amount of revenue recognised from: 2021
Amount included in contract liabilitics at the beginning of the year 0.21 0.05
Reconciliation of the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price:
For the year For the year
Particulars ended cnded
Jist March, 2022 31st March,
2021
Revenue as per contracted price 1,396.23 695,95
Adjustments
Discount on prompt payment (2.64) (3.92)
Discount under Shakti Scheme - -
Revenue from contract with customers* 1,393.59 692.03
* Net off adjustments on account of change in estimates during the year.
(i Trade receivables Ageing:
a) Balance as at 31 March 2022 = -
Particulars Unbilled Not Due Less than 6 6 Months -1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 year Total
months year
Undisputed Trade ivables - Considered good 28.10 36.21 6.45 0.14 0.01 - 70.91
Total 28.10 36.21 6.45 0.14 0.01 - 7091
b) Balance as at 31 March 2021
Particulars Unbilled Not Due Less than 6 6 Months- 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 year Total
months year
Undisputed Trade ivables - Considered good 2,66 28.82 0.04 1.87 - - 33.39
Total 2.66 2882 0.04 1.87 - - 3339 |
¢) Balance as at 1 Apri! 2020
Particulars Unbilled Not Due Less than § 6 Months - 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 year Total
months year
Undisputed Trade receivables - Considered good - 9.98 4.47 - - - 14.45
Total - 9.98 4.47 - - - 1445
NOTF.: 43
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company’s objectives while ing capital arc to d its ability to as a going concern and to provide ads returns for its sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders. The Company's policy is
2 Ily to optimise borrowings at an operati pany level within an acceptable level of debt. Equity funding for existing operations / Capex or new acquisitions is raised centrally, first from excess cash and then from new

borrowings whilc retaining on an acceptable level of debt as per approved financing plan,

o,
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NOTE:44

The Government of India had allocated Mahan Coal Block, jointly allocated to Hindalco Industries Limited (“Hindalco™) and Essar Power Limited
(“EPOL™)] for the captive consumption of coal; accordingly, EPOL and Hindalco had set up Mahan Coal Limited, a joint venture company, to
implement the coal mining project. The coal to be supplied from Mahan coal block would have sufficed, as the primary source of coal, to meet the
requirement of 1200 MW captive coal-fired pit-head power generating plant in Singrauli district of Madhya Pradesh (Mahan Project) being set up by
the company. However, vide order dated 24 September, 2014, the Hon'ble Supreme Court had cancelled allotment of various coal blocks including of
the Company (Mahan coal block jointly allocated with Hindalco). :

Subsequently, the Government conducted fresh bidding for re-allocation of coal blocks and under the coal block auction process, the company
acquired the rights of Tokisud Coal Block (in the state of Jharkhand) on 18th March 2015.

Post allotment/acquiring of Rights of Tokisud coal block by the company, in the month of April'2015 Ministry of Power put cap on the fixed/capacity
charges. Post that some of the successful acquirer/allottees have offered for surrender of the coal blocks. In financial year 2016-17, the Company has
filed a Writ Petition in the High Court of Dethi (the Court) for impugning the notification issued on 16th April 2015 by Ministry of Power,
Government of India putting a cap on the fixed/capacity charges and also offered to return the said coal block to the Government of India against
return of the performance security in the form of Bank Guarantee of Rs. 261.76 crore provided by the Company and moneys paid without any penalty.

Meanwhile during the earlier year i.e. on 20th October 2017, Nominated Authority of Ministry of Coal (Nominated Authority) issued Show Cause
Notice to the company for delay in operationialization as well as non-compliance with the Efficiency Parameter of Coal mine development and
production agreement (CMDPA) in respect of Tokisud Coal Mine. Subsequently Company had filed an Interim Application before Hon’ble Delhi
High Court on 30th October 2017, against which court granted Stay against any coercive action by the Nominated Authority against Company till
next hearing.

The Company in its subsequent hearing before Hon'ble Delhi High Court represented that it is pressing only for alternative prayer i.e. seeking return of
the coal mine, refund of performance security and upfront amount, fixed amount and other incidental expenses towards mining lease and other coal
block developmental activities which were paid by the company. However, Hon'ble High Court vide its judgement dated 15th April 2019 dismissed
the petition of the Company on the ground that petition of the company suffers from delays, laches and acquiescence.

The Company has filed Special Leave Petition (SLP) before the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the order of the Hon'ble High Court and Hon'ble
Supreme Court has issued notice to respondents. Meanwhile, the bank guarantee of Rs. 261.76 crores had been invoked by the Nominated Authority
on 06th May 2019 and the same is shown as recoverable under Note no. 9 "other non - current assets”. In addition to that company has incurred
Rs.229.88 crores on the above mentioned coal block which has been shown under Note no. 9 "other non - current assets”.

Meanwhile The Union Ministry of Coal has re-allocated Tokisud North Coal Block to iron ore mining company National Mineral Development
Corporation (NMDC) for commercial mining. Nominated Authority has asked the company to submit details of total expenditure incurred on the
development of Tokisud Mine to carry out the computation of compensation payable to the company, towards which the company has filed claim of
total amount of Rs. 520.53 crores as cost incurred by the Company out of which Rs. 28.91 cr. was charged off to profit and loss statement in the year
FY 2017-18. On 16th March 2022, Nominated Authority had determined compensation of Rs. 163.23 crores to be payable to the company (out of
which Rs. 86.08 crores received on 21st April 2022). Further, the order states that representation can be made in case of any queries on the
determination of amount. For the current financial year, the company had reversed the expense provision of Rs. 163.23 crores and continued with the
provision of Rs. 328.41 crores against the amount recoverable of Rs. 491.64 crores.

Note:45

Section 135 (Corporate Social Responsibility) of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to the Company; however in view of the losses in the last
three years, the Company is not required to spend any sum on Corporate Social Responsibility activities for the current year.

NOTE:46

The Company’s activities during the year mainly revolve around power generation and related activities. Considering the nature of Company’s
business and operations, there is only one reportable segment (business and / or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of IND AS - 108 —
“Operating Segments™, prescribed under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The Company's operations are mainly confined
within India and as such there are no reportable geographical segments.




MAHAN ENERGEN LIMITED (Formerly known as ESSAR POWER M P LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

NOTE:47
The Company had entered into Long Term PPA (25 years) with MP Power Management Company Limited (MPPMCL) dated 29th October 2010 for

supply of 150 MW power. However, consequent to the de-allocation of Mahan Coal Block, the company had shown its inability to supply power to
MPPMCL. Accordingly, the company had filed an Appeal before the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (MPERC) to declare the PPA null and void
which has been disposed off by the MPERC with direction to both the parties to resolve dispute by arbitration. Accordingly, the matter was pending
for resolution through arbitration process at Indian Council of Arbitration, New Delhi (ICA). Meanwhile, the company was under CIRP from 29th
September 2020. MPPMCL had filed its claim to the resolution professional. The claim of MPPMCL was disposed off in accordance with the NCLT

approved resolution plan and the liability was extinguished.

NOTE:48
According to the management’s evaluation of events subsequent to the balance sheet date, there were no significant adjusting events that occurred

other than those disclosed/given effect to, in these financial statements.

NOTE:49

Hon’ble National Green Tribunal (NGT) vide order dt 28.8.2018 has prohibited Northern Coalfields Ltd. (NCL) to transport coal by road, who is the
major supplier of coal to the Company. The customers of NCL (along with the Company) had requested for some time to allow till a alternative
arrangement for transportation of coal is in place. The Oversight Committee of NGT (Committee) as an interim measure allowed to transportation of

coal by road for two months period.
In the meantime, NCL moved application before Hon’ble NGT to review its order. However their application was rejected. Thereafter NCL moved to

Hon’ble Supreme Court who stated that ‘status quo as of today shall be maintained in the meantime’.

However the Committee is of the view that Status quo order was passed when NGT order on coal transportation was in operation which has prohibited
NCL to transport coal by road. Consequently, a General Notice from NCL on 22nd June 2019 has been served on the Company confirming the above
position to stop sale of coal by road to its customers in Singrauli M.P, Sonabhadra U.P.

Subsequently, NCL decided to keep the sale of coal in abeyance for the time being and to approach Hon’ble Supreme Court for further resolution of
issue. The Company has also approached Hon’ble Supreme Court to obtain necessary directions which would ensure continuous operations of the
Company, since its operations came to halt fully (for 7 days) after supply of coal being stopped by NCL.

Hon’ble Supreme Court vide its order dated Ist July 2019 has ordered to maintain status quo i.e. permitting the transportation of coal by road from
NCL till the further order. Pending the decision of Hon'ble Supreme Court, the Company is presently getting the supply of coal through road for its
operations of generation of electricity.

Note:50
The Company was admitted under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) vide Order of Hon'ble NCLT dated 29 September 2020. As a part

of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, Public Notice / advertisement was issued on 10 October 2021 wherein the Creditors of the company
were called upon to submit their claims to the resolution professional (RP) in terms of the applicable provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (IBC). On Ist November 2021, Hon’ble NCLT approved the resolution plan submitted by Adani Power Ltd. Accordingly, the Company
has undertaken the impact of the approved resolution plan in the financial statements.

During the CIRP, the total claim admitted towards secured financial creditors was Rs. 12,012.98 Crore and claims admitted towards Other creditors
was Rs. 710.61 Crore.

The amount of admitted secured financial creditors has been restructured / assigned as mentioned in Note 19 of the financial statements.

The amount of admitted other creditors has been converted to equity share capital followed by capital reduction as per the approved resolution plan.
Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 741.12 Crore has been credited to the capital reserve during the year.

Moreover, the existing equity share capital and preference share capital has also got cancelled on implementation of the NCLT approved resolution
plan wherein the amount of Rs. 3,333.81 Crore has been credited to the capital reserve during the year.

Note:51
The Company has determined the recoverable amounts of the Power Plants over their useful life under Ind AS 36, Impairment of Assets on the basis

of their Value in Use by estimating the future cash inflows over the estimated useful life of the Power Plants. Further, the cash flow projections are
based on estimates and assumptions relating to tariff, operational performance of the Plants, availability of domestic coal under fuel supply agreement
/ coal linkage as per the directives of Competent Authority, life extension plans, market prices of coal and other fuels, exchange variations, inflation,
terminal value etc. which are considered reasonable by the Management.

On a careful evaluation of the aforesaid factors, the Management of the Company has concluded that the recoverable value of the Power Plants is
higher than their carrying amounts as at 31st March, 2022. However, if these estimates and assumptions were to change in future, there could be
corresponding impact on the recoverable amounts of the Plants.

Note:52
The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential

assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not
been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect
and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.
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53 Ratio Analysis : UoM For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st Change
March, 2022 March, 2021

1) Current Ratio :

Current Assets (a) (R in Crores) 809.40 185.56
Current Liabilities (b) {Xin Crores) 712.71 12,425.24 )
Current Ratio (a/b) Times 1.14 0.01 7505%

(Refer note-1)
Numerator: Total Current Assets
Denominator: Total Current Liabilities

ii) Debt-equity Ratio :

Total Debts (a) (X in Crores) 5,300.20 6,006.09
Shareholder's Equity (b) (X in Crores) (2,092.18) (9,886.99)
Debt - Equity Ratio (a/b) Times -2.53 -0.61 317%

(Refer note-1)
Numerator: Total debt including lease liabilities
Denominator: Total equity

iit) Debt service coverage Ratio :

Earnings available for Debt services (a) (R in Crores) 614.37 (92.83)
Debt Service (b) (Xin Crores) 749 7.18
Debt Service coverage Ratio (a/b) Times 82.02 (12.93) (734%)

(Refer Note-2)
Numerator - Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortizations + Finance Cost + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed assets etc.

Denominator: Interest on long term external debt + Lease payments + Principal payments of long term external debt

iv) Return on Equity Ratio :

Net Profit after Taxes (a) (X in Crores) 175.52 (1,024.48)
Equity Sharcholder's Fund (b) (Tin Crores) (5,989.58) (9,375.73)
o,
% -3% 11% -127%

Return on Equity Ratio (a/b)

(Refer Note-1 and 2)
Numerator: Profit after Taxes
Denominator-Total Avg. Equity

v) [nventory Tumover Ratio :

Fuel Cost (a) (X in Crores) 734.34 558.83

Average Coal Inventory (b) {¥in Crores) 937 60.66

Inventory Tumover Ratio (a/b) Times 78.37 9.21 751%
(Refer Note-2)
Numerator: Fuel Cost
Denominator: (Opening Fuel Inventory+Closing fuel Inventory)/2
vi) Trade Receivables turnover Ratio :

Annual Net Credit Sale (a) (in Crores) 1,393.65 69223

Average Accounts Receivable (b) (Tin Crores) 52.15 2392

Times 26.72 28.94 (8%)

Trade Receivables turnover Ratio (a/b)

Numerator: Revenue from power supply + Revenue from traded goods + Fly Ash sale + Carrying cost + Scrap Sale + Late payment surcharge
Denominator: (Opening trade receivable+Closing trade receivable)/2

vii) Trade Payables tumover Ratio :
Annual Net Credit Purchases (a) {Xin Crores) 812.86 527.90
Average Accounts payables (b) (¥ in Crores) 280.40 486.28

Trade Receivables turnover Ratio (a/b) Times 2.90 1.09 167%

(Refer note-1)
Numerator: Fuel Cost + Closing Fuel Inventory - Opening Fuel Inventory + Stores and Spares consumed + Closing Stores and Spares Inventory - Opening Stores and Spares
Inventory + Repairs and Maintenance+water charges

Denominator: (Opening trade payables+Closing trade payables)/2
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viii) Net Capital turnover Ratio :

Net Sales (a) (R in Crores)
Average Working capitat (b) (R in Crores)
Net Capital turnover Ratio (a/b) Times

(Refer Note-1 and 2)
Numerator: Total income
Denominator - Average Working Capital

ix) Net Profit Ratio :
Profit after Tax (a) (Tin Crores)
Net Sales (b) {%in Crores)
o
Net Profit Ratio (a/b) %
(Refer Note-2)
Numerator: Profit after Taxes
Denominator: Total income
x) Return on Capital Employed :
Eamings before Interest and Taxes (2) A {Xin Crores)
Capital Employed (b) (% in Crores)
%

Return on Capital Employed (a/b)

(Refer note-1 and 2)
Numerator: Profit before tax + Finance Cost
Denominator - Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt -+ Deferred Tax Liability

xi) Retum on Investment :
Not applicable as the Company do not have
any current investments.

Notes:
1. Increase is mainly due to impact of implementation of the NCLT approved resolution plan during the year.
2. Increase is mainly due to increase in carnings on account of improved operational performance.

1,775.49
(6,071.49)

-0.29

175.52
1,775.49

10%

463.96
3,208.02

14%

695.31
(11,780.89)

-0.06

(1,024.48)
695.31

(147%)

(180.14)
(3,716.12)

5%

395%

(107%)

198%
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Note:54
No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the

Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). Further, No funds
have been received by the Company from any parties (Funding Parties) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries.

NOTE:55
Previous year figures have been regrouped /rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year's classification.
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